# **Lishan Abbas**

I am a full stack developer from the Maldives, with a passion for crafting custom web solutions. Over the past five years, I have been freelancing, working closely with clients to deliver tailored web solutions that align with their unique requirements.

Hirundhu Magu, Hulhumalé, Maldives (960) 989-4449 Iishan.dev@outlook.com

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# **Ocean Fresh PVT LTD, Maldives** — Director of Technology

OCT 2020 - PRESENT

• Maintaining and coming up with different IT solutions for the company

## HealthMetrics SDN BHD, Malaysia — Intern Developer

JAN 2019 - MAR 2019

- Working on the main system for bug fixes and features under several sprints
- Coordinating sprint work with product lead and software lead
- Full-stack development experience with ASP.NET MVC Boilerplate

## Ocean Fresh PVT LTD, Maldives — IT Technician

JAN 2016 - DEC 2018

- Developing and maintaining software applications
- Setting up and maintaining office space network

#### **EDUCATION**

**Sunway College**, Malaysia — CIMP (Canadian Matriculation)

JUL 2015 - JUN 2016

**Sunway University,** Malaysia — BSc Computer Science

AUG 2016 - JUL 2019

#### **PROJECTS**

## Freelance Work [2016 - Present]

- Ereyvi | ereyvi.com
- Martline | martline.com
- Seenco Cloud | seenco.cloud
- Ixy Maldives | ixy.mv
- Air for Life Malaysia | airforlife.my

## **SKILLS**

Full-stack Development

Software Architecture

Programming Language

Agnostic

**Cloud Computing** 

Collaboration

**Problem Solving** 

Adaptability and Flexibility

#### **LANGUAGES**

Dhivehi & English